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6 December 2018

Dear SirlfMadam
TREES AT 19 KINGS QUAY STREET HARWICH ESSEX CO12 3ER

| refer to your application received on 5th November 2018 regarding work to be undertaken to trees
at the above property. These trees have been inspected and the Council has no objection to the
following works taking place: '

1 No. Lime - Reduce by 30%.

This letter constitutes formal consent to undertake the works listed above to trees situated in the
Harwich Conservation Area pursuant to Section 211 Town and Country Planning Act 1990,

Yours faithfully

Cottdrthinin

Catherine Bicknell
Head of Planning
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